STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

A TOWN OF
"= ELLINGTON
~ CONNECTICUT
1736
SEAL

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 8, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW
I. CALL TO ORDER
IIl. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):
[ll. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. IW202102 — Andrian & Cheryl Kebalo owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct
regulated activity to construct an addition with a one car garage to an existing home and
associated site improvements at 1 Crystal Street, APN 149-069-0000.

IV. OLD BUSINESS:
V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. IW202101 - Joseph & Holly Ann Dzen owner/ Joseph Dzen, applicant, request for acceptance
to construct a farm pond essential to the farming operation within the upland review area as
a use permitted as of right at 261 Windsorville Road, APN 014-006-0015.

2. IW202103 - Minor, LLC owner/ Andrew LaRoche, applicant, request for acceptance to
harvest timber as a use permitted as of right at 50 East Shore Road, APN 169-045-0015.

3. IW202104 — William & Christa Burke, owner/applicant, request for acceptance to clear
woodland to create pasture for cattle as a use permitted as of right at 95 Wapping Wood Road,
APN 001-002-0000.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. Use of aerators on docks and walls within Crystal Lake.
b. CT DEEP Applications for Use of Pesticides in State Waters.

VII.ADJOURNMENT:

Join Meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to maximum occupancy
based on fixed seating arrangements meeting social distancing requirements. Attendance for this meeting is also
available using the online video conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend the meeting virtually are provided
on this meeting agenda and posted on the Town of Ellington’s webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Inland
Wetlands Agency. For questions and assistance please contact the Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting: Dial by your location:
https://zoom.us/j/93018363103 +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 930 1836 3103 Meeting ID: 930 1836 3103
Password: 528048 Password: 528048

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2021


https://zoom.us/j/93018363103
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency
Application

Application #_ L J)02/0L
Date Submitted _ /~2b. 5, 2020

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwlse requested.

Owner’s Information
Andrian & Cheryl Kebalo

Name:

Mailing 1 Crystal St.

Address: .
Ellington Ct.

o ask@kebalo.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL JOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?f%g#¥es []No
860-883-1391

+-560-810-8491
74 2-4:21

Date:

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Pho

Owner’s
Signature:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this applicatlon Is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the applicalion requirements and regulations, and acknowledge thal the
application is 1o be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above liwe expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Agency or its staif,

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested. ‘

Applicant’s Information (i different than owner)

Name: same

Malling
Address:

Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? []Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Applicant’s

Slgnature: Date:

By slgning below | certify that all information submitted with this application s true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application Is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

Strect Address: | crystal St.

149 069

Assessot’s Parcel Number (APN):

0000

Proposed upland review area affected in square feet: +[- 720 sqfft

Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feet and linear feet (as applicable): _ﬂmﬂ

Total area of wetlandslwatercourses on parcel in square feet or acres:

Public Water: [] Yes ¥] No  Public Sewer:

Yes [] No

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant shall make

application to North Ceniral District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required. -

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [] Yes

0 ;

If YES, applicant is required to notify the Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health by cettified mail, return receipt

within 7 days of this application (Conn. Gen Stat. Sec 22a-42f). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany

notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return receipt and sent email)

must be provided to the Planning Department.

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of rightor a
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency ot its Agent:
See attached Application Checklist and Appendix D for guidance when preparing application

See attached

FEE =5 2071




Applicant shall provide certification in accordance with Wetlands Regulation, Section 7.4e, Application
Requirements:

Whether or not any portion gk the property on which the regulated activity is proposed is located within 500 feet of an
adjoining town. [] Yes Mﬂo

Whether or not a significant portigs of the traffic to the completed project will use streets within an adjoining town to
exit or enter the site. [] Yes No

Whether or not a significant portion of the sewer or water drainage from the ggoject will flow through and significantly
impact the sewer or water drainage system of an adjoining town. [ ] Yes ﬁo

Whether water rungoff from the improved site will impact streets or other municipal/private property within an adjoining
town. []Yes ﬂ’o

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

If YES 1o any of the ab.

municipality of !

Notice of the pendency of
within seven (7) days of the
requirements Section 8.:4)

Type of Project: (check one)
___Commercial/Industrial _V___ Residential ___ Mixed Use __ Timber __ Agricultural
___Other, explain:

Type of Application: (check one)

—Notification for Non-Regulated Use (Section 4.2)
—Notification of Permitted Use as of Right (Section 4.1)
—_Administrative Permit (Section 6.4)

&Z Agency Permit (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)

___ Permit Modification

___ Permit Extension

___ Regulation Amendment

__ Map Amendment

___ Appeal of Administrative Permit

Application Submittals:
. Completed Application Form (Section 7.4a)
Application Fee (Section 7.4b)

Abutters List (Section 7.4c)

Certification as to Adjacent Towns (See above)

Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commissioner of Public Health (See above)
Notification Narrative and Supporting Documentation (If applicable, Appendix D)

Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation (Section 7.4g, 1-11 inclusive, as deemed applicable)
Project Site Plan - circle one: Administrative (Section 7.4h1) / Agency (Section 7.4h2)

Supplemental Information (Section 7.5a-j, inclusive, as deemed applicable)

Rev. 7/18



Inland Wetlands & Watercourse Application Narrative

2-5-21

Please except this narrative regarding proposed activity and erosion control measures. The
subject property is 1 Crystal St. A one car garage addition to an existing single family home is
proposed,

The proposed addition will affect +/- 900 sq/ft of the regulatéd 100’ upland review of Crystal
Lake. No watercourses or wetlands are expected to be impacted. The proposed permanent
affected area is +/- 720 with the remainder being temporarily impacted for staging and
construction activities.

Most of the regulated area being affected is lawn that that slopes Northerly toward Crystal Lake
from elev. +/- 643 to +/-639 in 100’ or about 4%. The remaining affected area slopes Southerly
from the garage addition toward Crystal St, at approx. 1%. A non-conforming 8'-6’X 16’ shed
will be removed as part of this proposal. {see pics)

The proposed addition is a one car garage with storage area to the rear and will have a second
floor. Construction methods will be slab on grade with a frost wall that will utilize conventional
standard timber framing, materials and methods. This addition will solve many problems we have.
It will give us a much needed second garage and storage area for mowers, canoes etc. allowing us to
remove the shed. In addition it solves the entry issue that we have from the existing garage into the
house, which currently is too narrow and not up to industry standards.

The anticipated construction will be 1 year, pending startup date and any unforeseen issues.
Prior to start of construction, the site will be stabilized and erosion controls will be installed
according to plans.

The applicant is proposing a silt fence at the limit of work to minimize any potential impact to
Crystal Lake. (see attached plan) The lot is existing non-conforming and due to it's small lot
size, nature and use of the property is such that no water retention is proposed. In addition, no
substantial changes in water volume or course are expected.

The project increases the impervious by +/-422 sq/ft taking into consideration the removal of
the existing 136 sq/ft shed. The total proposed impervious is +/- 2425.5 sa/ft or approx. 26%
and is +/- 99.5 Sq/ft over the allowable 25% lot coverage. If necessary, the applicant proposes
using a porous asphalt mix or permeable pavers on the +/-502 sq/ft driveway to reduce the
impervious to allowable limits. See enclosed product spec. sheets. The proposed new
driveway is roughly in the same location as the existing one.

| fplefs-




This project will also need the approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals for a variance to the
front & side yard setbacks. An alternate plan was considered that would have met the front
and side yard setbacks, however that plan would of increased impervious coverage by an
additional +/- 150 sq/ft, for a longer driveway. In addition, it would of resulted in an expansion
toward Crystal Lake and increased the amount of disturbance within the regulated area.

A plan will also be submitted to the local health department for approval as there is a well on-
sight. The slab-on grade construction requires no underdrain.

Andy Kebalo, Applican
/ // / -2/

fa 2of7



1 Crystal St. Impervious calculations 2-5-21

Lot size 9,304sa/ft, allowable impervious coverage %25 or 2326sq/ft
Existing home with hatchway 1077.5 sq/ft

Existing Garage 288 sq/ft

Existing shed (16’x8’-6") -136 sq/ft To be removed

New addition 558 sq/ft

New Driveway +/-502 sg/ft

Approx. Impervious is 26% with proposed addition or

Total 2425.5.7-2326= +/- 99,5 sq/ft out of compliance

If necessary, the applicant proposes using a porous asphalt mix or permeable pavers on the
driveway to reduce the impervious to allowable limits. See plan for product specs.

The new proposed driveway roughly in the same location as the existing.

The existing, non-conforming 16”x8-6”" shed will be removed. Apprx 136 sq/ft




EXISTING HOUSE

|

LT

o T

%w&

T

FTITTITTVET TR

TITITITETIEY

LT

FRONT FLEVATION




NOILVYAT 1T dVId

ISNOH ONILSIX3

TTTTT LTIV TEII0d

EEENRNSASNEE AN NRNRNARRRRNAN!

[

HOd0d oV 3d

59010 0 A O 0 0 O N O

Iy

g 40 ININLNO

0@ 773

ne




NOILVAFTd FdIs 1431

-

4SNOH ONIL

51X

N03d

L]

L]

ﬁ.émé

yHshy)


















PERMEABLE
PAVERS

DRIVEWAYS, PERMEABLE DRIVEWAYS & PATIOS

PHYSICAL AND GEOMETRICAL CHARACTERISTICS

Dimensional tolerance Length and Width: + 0.063 in. [1.6 mm]
Thickness: £ 0.125in. [3.2 mm)]

CHARACTERISTICS | AsTM Co36
Compressive strength 8000 psi [55 MPa] min.
Absorption " |5%max.
Mass loss (max.): £
Resistance to freezing and thawing " | 225 g/m? at 28 cycles 8
500 g/m? at 49 cycles 8
=1
£
2

w

Notes: Dimensional tolerances prior to the application of architectural finishes, 8




INSTALLATION GUIDE
PARISIEN CIRCLE - LAYING PATTERN

13-1%" (4.00 M) DIAMETER CIRCLE

The Parisien Circle can be extended up to 13'-1 14" (4,00 m) diameter by using (note that there will be a surplus of materi-
als):

2 pallets of Parisien Circle
1row of a pallet of Parisien Square
3 rows of a pallet of Parisien Rectangle

To get a complete circle, be sure to follow the laying order
Hlustrated. In each ring, the repetitive sequence pattern is
shown in grey color. When there is break in the repetitive-
ness of the sequence, the specific stone is identified with a
letter on a white background,

o [ L] 8 [=]  [=]

by s G e S v R i B o L 5 Ve
Patterns are for design Inspiration only. The Installar Is to & purch the correct amount of material,
v | omer s e |
ft m | ## | m |A|lB|c|D]|E]|SO]Re
1 | 065 | 016 | 022 | 002 | 2 -
2 [ 167" [ 048 | 195 [ 018 | - | - | - | - | 8
3 |27v" | o080 | 541 |050 | - | - | - |8 |8 -] -
4 | 3-8v" | 112 | 1060 | 099 | - | - | 26
5 |48 | 144 | 1753 | 163 5 | 28] 3
6 | 5-9%6 | 176 | 2619 | 243 IR EPIREY
7 o9 208 3657 |30 | - |- o8 |2
_____ 8 | 70" | 240 | 4860 | 452 | - | - | 25 | 34 -
9 |8 | 272 | 6254 | 581 | - | 1|17 |25 - |18l -
10 |99%¢" | 304 | 7813 1 726 | - | - la2s| 11 - [ 2|24 §
11 |11'0%s"| 336 | 9544 | 887 | - | 2 |28 |15 - | 1 | 20 g
12 | 12407 | 368 | 11448 | 1064 | - | 2 |20 | 11 | - | - | 30 3
13 | 131%" | 400 |13526| 1257 | - | 1 |42 | 20| - | - | 15 2
TOTAL 2 112 |267]163| 16 | 21 | 89

~
~1




E
<]
4
]
L
B
]
]
§
]

co
N

INSTALLATION GUIDE
TYPICAL APPLICATION USAGE

SECTOR

TRAFFIC TYPE & APPLICATIONS

1. Light traffic
Cars and occasional
light service trucks

(ex. residential driveways)

PERMEABLE PAVERS

- Antika

- Aquastorm

- Blu 80 mm

- inflo

- Mika

- Mista Random
-Pure

- Travertina Raw
- Valet

- Victorien 60 mm permeable
- Villagio

RESIDENTIAL

! \ 2. Pedestrian
/ j Pedestrian only and at all times
ex. patios)

- Antika

- Aquastorm
-Blu 80 mm

- Blu 60 mm

- Inflo

- Mika

- Mista Random
- Pure

- Travertina Raw
- Valet

- Victorien 60 mm permeable

< @) parks, pedestrian walkways)

-Villagio
o, 3. Road traffic.
[‘g\\ Cars, heavy trucks, buses
\xw (ex. boulevards, main or secondary streets, pe- -Inflo
AT destrian crossings, Industrial, ports and airport
(@ﬂ) areas)
N
- 4, Light traffic - - Aquastorm
( a Cars and occasional -Inflo
et light service trucks
(/ @) (ex. parking lots, sidewalks) -Pure
A . S
{,w:“« 5, Pedestrian - Aquastorm
% Pedestrian only and at all times, without cars, or
\/ , ~Inflo
Pt trucks or other mobile equipment (ex. terraces, b
’ - Pure




INSTALLATION GUIDE
INFILTRATION CHART

PERMEABLE PAVERS PER%E;&?J Gsz;’,/':)F ACE | JOINT WIDTH (mm) 'NF'LT?nfE?S RATE!
ANTIKA? Variable Variable 993 in./hr (25 227 mm/hr)
AQUASTORM 38.4 15/8” (41 mm) To come

BLU 80 mm? 3.0 9/32" (7 mm) 570 in./hr (14 475 mm/hr)
BLU 80 mm (6x13)? 46 /32" (7 mm) 570 in./hr (14 475 mm/hr)
INFLO! 5.8 V2" (13 mm) 837 in./hr (21 267 mm/hr)
MIKA 7.8 5/8" (15 mm) To come

MISTA RaNDOM! 6.3 36" (4 mm) to %’ (4mm) | 610 in./hr (15 505 mm/hr)
PURE? 5.0 3/5" (10 mm) 726 in./hr (18 440 mm/hr)
TRAVERTINA RAW 7.8 5/8" (15 mm) To come

VALET 5.9 /32" (7 mm) To come
VICTORIEN 60 mm PERMEABLE! 9.6 3/8" (10 mm) 909 in./hr (23 085 mm/hr)
VILLAGIO! 8.0 Y6 (9 mm) to %" (15mm) | 896 in./hr (22 750 mm/hr)
PERMEABLE sLABS | PERCENT OF GS(L",Z)F ACE | JOINT WIDTH (mm) 'NF"'TEQE?S RATE!
BLU 60 mm? 3.0 9/32" (7 mm) 570in./hr (14 475 mm/hr)
BLU 60 mm (6x13)? 46 952" (7 mm) 570 in./hr (14 475 mm/hr)

'Measurements were taken at various sites in conformity to the standard ASTM € 1701-09.
2Measurements were taken at various sites in conformity to the standard ASTM C 1781.

OTHER PERMEABLE POSSIBILITIES

X

25 o

BLU 60 MM AQUASTRM ANTIKA LU 80 MM  MIKA
SLAB PAVER PAVER PAVER PAVER

(page 23to 27) (page 50) (page 49)

ey

(page 53 to 56) (page 70)

P o oo

£

MISTARANDOM  TRAVERTINA RAW VALET VILLAGIO 3

PAVER PAVER PAVER PAVER 3
{page 72) (page 79) (page 80) (page 82)

oo
o




£
8
Q
g
2
5
o
=
1
g

[v.3
(2]

INSTALLATION GUIDE

SEGMENTAL PERMEABLE PAVEMENT

INSTALLATION OUTLINE
01 DATA COLLECTION

A. Determine the size, shape, and intended use of finished areas (i.e. residential driveway, secondary
commercial parking, etc.).

Classify sub-grade soils.

Document all existing conditions (l.e. fixed points, existing grades, site contours, etc.).

Document soil type, location, and elevation of below grade and overhead utilities both public and private.
Ensure public utilities are marked through the use of a locating service.

Determine the cross section design of the system based on soil type and application, showing proposed sub-grade and
finished grade elevations and all geotextiles and drainage pipes needed for the construction.

. Establish the type, location, and elevation of relief structures if required (i.e. overflow pipe discharging to rain garden,

etc.).
Determine the curb or edge restraint type, elevation, and location,
Choose a pattern appropriate to the application (traffic type and load).

02 EXCAVATION

A,
B.

C.

D.

E.

Before digging, contact the concerned companies if wires or pipes are located in the area to be excavated,

Excavation depth is determined from the foundation thickness according to the project specifications (foundation
thickness is determined by a qualified engineer based on structural and hydrological analyses).

Although the slope of the sub-grade will depend on the drainage design and infiltration type, a minimum slope of 0.5%
(16" per ft, or 5 mm per meter) is recommended.

The distance that the excavated area should extend beyond the area to be paved should be one to 1.5 times the thickness
of the foundation. This extra space will ensure the stability of the pavers near the edge and the edge restraints.

Level the bottom of the excavated area with a rake.

Compaction will reduce the permeability of the sub-grade and it should be executed according to the project specifications.
If compaction is not specified, care should be taken to maintain undisturbed soil infiltration during excavation and
construction. Stabilization of the sub-grade may be required with weak, continually saturated soils, or when subject to high
traffic conditions. If the compaction or stabilization of sub-grade is necessary, reduced infiltration may require drainage
pipes within the sub-base to conform to storm water drainage requirements.

03 GEOTEXTILE, IMPERMEABLE LINERS, AND DRAIN PIPES

A.

B.

m

Use the geotextile specified and install it according to project specifications, The use of a woven geotextile with bi-axel
strength that meets design criteria is recommended.

Place the geotextile on the bottom and sides of the soil sub-grade. Efiminate wrinkles in the geotextile and ensure it is
not damaged during construction.

Overlap of geotextile should be a minimum of 2' (600 mm) in the direction of drainage. Overtapping should be "shingie”
style with respect to any slope direction and base stone distribution direction. Keep properly tensioned, eliminate
wrinkles, and avoid damaging fabric (no spikes).

If impermeable liners are required, install them according to project specifications and manufacturer's instructions.
Impermeable liners are used when full exfiltration from the reservoir (sub-base and base) into the underlying sub
grade is not allowed (no infiltration design). Perforated drainage pipes are usually required in no infiltration and partial
infiltration designs.

if drainage pipes are required, install them according to project specifications. The aggregate cover over drainage pipes
should be at least 12" (300 mm) to protect them from damage during sub-base or base compaction.




INSTALLATION GUIDE
SEGMENTAL PERMEABLE PAVEMENT

04 SUB-BASE

For residential pedestrian applications, the sub-base may not be required and then only ASTM No. 57 (CSA 5-28) aggregate
base layer with a minimum thickness of 6" (150 mm) can be used (use a thicker base for additional water storage). Refer
to Base (see below 06).

When traffic load, soil conditions, and climate require greater than 12" (300 mm) of base or volume requirements for
detention are higher, a sub-base may be required. Use sub-base ASTM No. 2 or No. 3 (CSA 40-80) meeting the following
requirements:

+ 90% fractured symmetrical particles
+  Less than 5% passing the 200 sieve
¢« Industry hardness tested

A. Moisten, spread and compact the ASTM No. 2 (CSA 40-80) aggregate sub-base in minimum 6" (150 mm) lifts (without
distorting or damaging the geotextile) according to the project specifications,

B. Make at least two passes in the vibratory mode followed by at least two passes in the static mode with a minimum 10
ton (8 metric ton) vibratory roller, until there is no visible movement of the aggregate. Alternately, a 13,500 Ibf (60 kN)
plate compactor can be used to compact the ASTM No. 2 (CSA 40-80) aggregate sub-base,

C. Do not allow the compactor to crush the aggregate.
D. Surface tolerance of the ASTM No. 2 (CSA 40-80) sub-base should be = 22" (64 mm) over 10' (3 m),

05 EDGE RESTRAINT
A. Install edge restraint according to project specifications.
B. Depending on the design, the top of the edge restraint can be hidden or exposed.

C. Install Avignon, Belgik, Pietra, Tundra or Universal edge units. Cast-in-place concrete or precast concrete curbs should
be considered in vehicular use applications (commercial / industrial driveways, parking lots or streets),

D. Edge restraint may rest on an open-graded or dense-graded aggregate base.

06 BASE
A. Moisten, spread and compact the ASTM No., 57 (CSA 5-28) aggregate base layer in one 4" (100 mm) thick lift.

B. Make a minimum of two passes in vibratory mode followed by at least two in static mode with a minimum 10 ton (9
metric ton) vibratory roller, until there is no visible movement of the aggregate. Alternately, a 13,500 Ibf (60 kN) piate
compactor can be used to compact the ASTM No. 57 (CSA 5-28) aggregate base.

C. Do not allow the compactor to crush the aggregate,

D. Surface tolerance of the ASTM No. 57 (CSA 5-28) base should be + 1" (25 mm) over 10' (3 m). Verify prior to setting bed
installation.

07 BEDDING COURSE

A. Moisten, spread and screed the ASTM No, 8 (CSA 2,5-10) aggregate bedding layer in one 2" (50 mm) thick lift,
B. Surface tolerance of the ASTM No. 8 (CSA 2.5-10) bedding course should be 3 ¥s" (10 mm) over 10' (3 m).

C. Construction equipment and pedestrian traffic on the screeded bedding course should not be permitted.

08 PAVER

A. Pavers should be placed in the pattern shown on the drawings. Lay units hand tight to designated laying patterns. Units
have lugs to maintain consistent joint width.

In sloped conditions, it is preferable to start laying from the bottom in an uphill direction.
The minimum slope recommended for permeable pavement surface is 1%.
Inflo pavers can be installed with the TB100SI (Techo-Bloc mechanical tool) to expedite installation.

mo om

When subject to vehicular traffic, cut units shouid not be smaller than ¥s of a whole paver, When using cut pieces,
maintain joint.
In vehicular applications, pattern strength will increase if laying pattern is perpendicular to traffic flow.

m

£
<]
151
g
o
=
)
£
G
@
2

oo
~J




£
]
d
o
5
o
£
Q
L
2

2
(o]

INSTALLATION GUIDE iR -
SEGMENTAL PERMEABLE PAVEMENT o

09 JOINTFILL

A. Fill the paver joint openings with ASTM No. 8 (CSA 2.5-10) aggregate (or No. 83, No. 9 depending on joint width). Sweep
stone to fill joints. Surface must be swept clean prior to compaction.

B. Compact with a minimum 5,000 Ibf (22 kN) plate compactor (two passes minimum), The installation of a neoprene pad
is recommended to protect the texture of the paving units,

C. Do not compact within 6' (1.8 m) of unrestrained edges of the pavers,
D. Apply additional aggregate to fill the joint openings if needed and compact,
E. Surface tolerance of compacted pavers should be +3/8" (10 mm) over 10" (3 m),

APPROXIMATE MEASURES
Clean stone quantity in kg (Ib) to cover an area of 1 m2 (1 pi?) to fill between joints.
It is recommended to always start with a small area.

PRODUCTS JOINT FILL MATERIAL (Ibs/sq.ft)  (kg/sq.m)
Antika S ASTM No. 8 (CSA 2.5 - 10) (V4" 19 93 )
Aquastorm - ASTM No. 8 (CSA 25 - 10) (/4") | 122 59.5

Blu 60 mm ASTMNo.9(CSA25-5) (%) | 06 3.0
Blu60 mm (6x13) ASTM No. 9 (CSA 2.5 - 5 (s") 0.9 42

Blu8OmMm IASTMNo9(CSA25-B)(%") | 08 40

BlUBOmm (6x13) | ASTMN0.9 (CSA25-5) (4" 12 5.7

Inflo | ASTMNo.8(CSA25-10) () 21 | 103
Mika _ASTM No. 8 (CSA 2.5 - 10) (V4") 25 122

Mista random | ASTM No.9 (CSA 2.5 - 5) (&) B 10 50
Pure | ASTM No.9 (CSA 2.5 -5) (s") B 14 70
Travertina Raw | ASTMNo.8(CSA25 -10) (¥4") 25 122

Valet | ASTM No.9 (CSA 25 - 5) (%) 13 62
Victorien 60 mm permeable ASTM No. 9 (CSA 25 - 5) (¥s") w85
Villagio | ASTM No. 8 (CSA 2.5 - 10) (V4") | 21 10.2

10 POST INSTALLATION PROTECTION

Prevent contamination of the porous (permeable) pavement system from fine aggregates and debris by maintaining
erosion and sedimentation (E&S) measures at the perimeter.




INSTALLATION GUIDE
SEGMENTAL PERMEABLE PAVEMENT

A. PERMEABLE PAVER FROM TECHO-BLOC
A " B. JOINT FILLING MATERIAL
8 ASTM No 8 (CSA 2.5-10 mm) AGGREGATE
, - C. BEDDING COURSE 11/2" to 2" (40 to 50 mm)
Z Ak ASTM No 8 (CSA 2.5-10 mm) AGGREGATE
o] SN D. BASE COURSE 4" (100 mm)
K W/\é ASTM No 57 (CSA 5-28 mm) AGGREGATE
£ <§,/% G E. SUBBASE COURSE
. LI K \//<\‘§/<‘ ASTM No 2 (CSA 40-80 mm) AGGREGATE
A F. GEOTEXTILE
ARl \//§ G. SUBGRADE
] NN 2N
F Q/@%\%ﬁ(&/\é@%\\% H. CONCRETE EDGE
R
G
SEGMENTAL PERMEABLE PAVEMENT ~ FULL INFILTRATION
Typical cross section
A " A. PERMEABLE PAVER FROM TECHO-BLOC
8 B. JOINTFILLING MATERIAL
) ASTM No 8 (CSA 2.5-10 mm) AGGREGATE
A7 7 C. BEDDING COURSE 12" to 2" (40 to 50 mm)
c ASTM No 8 (CSA 2.5-10 mm) AGGREGATE
° @W% D. BASE COURSE 4" (100 mm)
K /W ASTM No 57 (CSA 5-28 mm) AGGREGATE
I R E. SUBBASE COURSE
g 1/(%\ S ASTM No 2 (CSA 40-80 mm) AGGREGATE
S
) F. GEOTEXTILE
K
N N NN NN
\\43/%\\/;,\&\ TR \//%//,\&\4\&/ R G. SUBGRADE
F SRR R R R R
A é\\ A S X4 \3\\/\ LK )\\g\\x H. CONCRETE EDGE
R 1. PERFORATED DRAIN CONNECTED TO
. . DRAINAGE SYSTEM
O SEGMENTAL PERMEABLE PAVEMENT - PARTIAL INFILTRATION
Typical cross section
A " A. PERMEABLE PAVER FROM TECHO-BLOC
B B. JOINTFILLING MATERIAL
B ] ASTM No 8 (CSA 2.5-10 mm) AGGREGATE
A C. BEDDING COURSE 11/2" to 2" (40 to 50 mm)
c > ASTM No 8 (CSA 2.5-10 mm) AGGREGATE
®— N %f\\; D. BASE COURSE 4" (100 mm)
S /§//<\§/\&>;) ASTM No 57 (CSA 5-28 mm) AGGREGATE
F \</\>/§/, E. SUBBASE COURSE
, ‘ O ASTM No 2 (CSA 40-80 mm) AGGREGATE
\\///‘ F. IMPERMEABLE MEMBRANE
R /\‘\//%(/, G. SUBGRADE
R H. CONCRETE EDGE
N
R |.  PERFORATED DRAIN CONNECTED TO
DRAINAGE SYSTEM

O SEGMENTAL PERMEABLE PAVEMENT ~NO INFILTRATION

Typical cross section

£
=4
<
g
2
3
£
]
o
2

3




BLU 80 mm

DESCRIPTION: Paver TEXTURE: Smooth and HD? Smooth

s
PALLET OVERVIEW ‘Specifications per pallet  imperial vae ;
Cubing 84.96 ft* 7.90 m?
Approx,mvi)é‘i‘éht Smooth 3095 lbs 1404 kg )
Approx, Weight Smooth.HD? 32801bs 1488 kg o
l:j [:::l Number of rows 8
" Coverage per row 0626 0.99 m? o
Linear coverage per row ' 9.75 lin. ft 297 lin.m
» Unit dimensions n  mm _‘ints/pallet ‘
. Height 3% 80 32 units
Width 13 330

OBL@O®

NOTES
See page 48 to 51 for more technical

Length 64 165

information. When used in a permeable Height = 3 4 80 32 units
pavement application, see page 93 to 99 Width 13 330

for more technical information. Length 13 330

JOINT WIDTH: 9/32” (7 mm)

% OF SURFACE OPENING: 3.0% o
INFILTRATOIN RATE: 570 in/hr Height 3% 80 16 units
(14 475 mmfhr) Width 13 330

Length 19 495

01| Modular pattern 02 | Modular pattern 03 | Linear pattern

Puterns are for design inspiration only. The instatter is responsibla to calculate & purchase the correct amount of material,

Chestnut Brown Champlain Grey Belge Cream Greyed Hickel Shale Grey Onyx Black
HO' Smooth HD' Smooth Srogih smoath HD? Smooth HD* Smoath
Smooth Smoath 0 Smooth Smopth

£
8
dJ
e

PLPUaBLe.
Ry,




BLU 80 mm (6”x13")

DESCRIPTION: Paver TEXTURE: Smooth, HD? Smooth, Slate, HD? Slate

E’_\ELET ﬂERVlEW I “Specif : . Imperial Metric
\ Cubing 84.40 ft* 7.84 m?
) L) L Approx. Weight o 3133 1bs 1421 kg 3
[ ] Number of rows 8
Coverage per row 10.55 ft? 0.98 m?
. VDU | W | S— | S—
] Linear coverage per row Depth 19.49 lin. ft 5.94lin.m
Length 9.74lin. ft 2,97 lin. m
b iy | UM ) BW— I
Unit dimensions in mm Units/pallet
Height 3% 80 144 units
OO0 SR
Length 6Y% 165
NOTES

See page 48 to 51 for more technical information,
When used in a permeable pavement application,
see page 93 to 99 for more technical information,

*Sandlewood HD? Slate is only available in Eastern
States. See page 13 for list of Eastern and Midwestern
States.

JOINT WIDTH: 9327 (7 mm)

% OF SURFACE OPENING: 4.6%
INFILTRATOIN RATE: 570 in/hr (14 475 mmjhr)

08 | Linear pattern 09 | Linear pattern 10| Parquet pattern 11| Herringbone pattern

T

E
E

I
1 1
Illlr—‘l
I N . LR

l
I ]
l

Patterns are for design Inspiration only. The installer is respansible to calculate & purchase the correct amount of material,

Chocolate Brown Chestnut Brown Sandlewood Champlain Grey Shale Grey Onyx Black
Shte HD* Slate HO? Slate* HD' State HD? State HD! Siate
Shate Slate Slate Shate State

Chocolate Brown Chestnut Brown Champlain Grey Belge Cream Greyed Nickel Shale Grey Onyx Black
HO* Smooth HD! Smooth HO! Smooth HO* Smooth
Smooth Smooth Smooth Smoath Smacth Smooth Smooth

£
8
3
5
£
é
F
E:

v
~




 Dmaus As bkt
et

Plant - . Tilcon Project:
Location =~ Wallingford - Mix type:]  Porous
Plant Type/Capacity - Batch/d ton Gyrations: 50@Ndes
|Date Submitted |——W — [Revision Date:] Z . 1
Description Size/Type of Aggregale Source of Supply Location Blend Percent
CA-Aggragate { 112 .. = @ @ @ .
CA-Aggregate 2 ™ ...~~~ == = = = -
CA-Aggregate 3 1/2"  Wallinglord 8
CA/RAP-Aggregate 4 3/8" . Walinglord 50
CA-aggregate § 1/4" . -
FA-Aggregate § Natural Sand e -
FA-Aggregate? Screenings = : = , o
FA-Aggregate 8 Stone Sand = i ' =
FA-Aggregate 9 RAP 0 Wallingford: . 207
FA-Aggregate 10 Mineral Filler T T '
Contractor Data
Coarse Aggregates Fine Aggregates Coniractor
Porous Agg1 | Agg? | Agg3 | Aggd4 | Agg5 | Agg6 | Agg7 Agg8  Agg9 | Agg10
Description 1172 K i a/8" 14" N.S. Ser. S. 8. RAP MF
Blend Percent 30.0 50,0 200
0.150 21 13 s |
0300 3 14
0.600
118 M7
2.36 % 10.0
4T 240
114" _
9.5 945 71.0
125 999 900
190 100.0
250 0
315 1000
50.0 b 000 . )
Pb Production Pb (w/ RAP)| 4.9% JMF Pb}:  6;
Gsa X e
Gsh = Y an
Test Results
Gmm 2875 Comments:
Gmb - Ndes $ 2125 using Pg 64-22
Fibers: 0.3%, Drain Down: 0.23, VACppc: 55.1, VCA 41.8
AASHTO T-283 TSR=101.77
Height-Ndes . 1154 Cantabro Abrasion Uncondition average 18.6 % wear Conditioned average 26.3 % wear
Height-Nmin 1259
Gse 2.925 C.F - .51
Va - Ndes 20,6
VMA 70.2
VFA - Ndes 70.7
Pba 0.7
Pbe 4.4
Dust/Pbe 0.5




Syewsy

%LTY {Ajuo dv¥)ad
s[elajely snousjsieqg
%007/ juajeainb3 puesg
%08'vp (v poysa) :vvd
%090 %09°0 ssaupunog
%060V | %060} uoiselqy v
%00} %009 pajebuo|gpeld
%00°004 9%00°004 | %00°004 (saoepns 7):vvo
%00°00} %00°004 | %0000L (seoepng 1):vyo
SITL el 1e0) {%)uondiosqy
cLLT $68C 868'C qso
€067 766°C v.67C esg)
.—0_—_& dvd pueg mmc_ﬂwﬂhuw pueg et .-V\? .:&\m B EN\F . :—‘,. ..N\F —.
S E sugls [eJmeN , Jsjeweled
sapadoud [eoaishyd pue sujawnjop s)idyo0ls iy Led
( SWlL XIN I9M
awiLl XIN Axg
| “Jio10e UlogoRLOD UBAD ]
xS aunjersdwa | 3b1eyosig 2Unpan i |
00 pHuUg
Q'Le c# uig uiur % 0°08 LL7101 {pauipow) £8z-1 OLHSYY
Lz dey LTS ehug SEEUse| Snousieey
i G L UG 00" T9: < jusjeAnb3 pues
a1eBaibby %4001 00°€¥. 00} < Auemnbuy by aujd
sabejuaniad lind ulg 104 00°LS. - 004 > Auenbuy BBy aui
Xeuw gf TE: O Y4 sssupunog
_lind qd uibap voganpoid | Xew gj 1070 7 ssauUpunog
XBUW 0p 0L 2T UOISEIqY Y]
Xeur g} 0071 saped Buomierd
00700 001 < (s0eyns /1) *yyo
00°00T - 004> (saoepns g/}) 'yvD
A S C ; ubisag
XIN %001 Uoeoywads | edusleyig |- LOQUL0Y: payugng ! Jejouesed
sebejusalad [Ind uig J0H SorpadoJd SnSUasuoy) B[nULO4 XIW qor [eul] pajos|as G Hed
:aje(] UOISIAdY |peniwang ajeq |
suoneilo |AioedessedA] jueid
{[BA3T adAy X1 " Juoneoo
:3938foid uejd




EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL, NOTES & DETAILS

10.

1.

12.

13.

14,

15.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" (1-800-922-4455) AND VERIFY UTILITY MARK-OUT WTH
THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE INITIATION OF ANY SITE DISTURBANCE.

DO NOT PROCEED WTH THE WORK UNTIL ALL E&S CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN-PLACE AND HAVE BEEN
INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

THE MEASURES SPECIFIED HEREON ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR E&S CONTROL AND ARE
SHOWN IN GENERAL SIZE AND LOCATION ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING
THAT ALL E&S CONTROL MEASURES ARE CONFIGURED AND CONSTRUCTED IN A MANNER THAT WILL
MINIMIZE EROSION OF SOILS AND PREVENT THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENTS AND OTHER POLLUTANTS TO
ANY RESOURCE AREAS. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL E&S MEASURES AS REQUIRED TO CONTROL EROSION AND
SILTATION THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION AS CONDITONS DICTATE AND / OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR THE ENGINEER.

CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLSH ANTI-TRACKING PAD CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AT THE SITE CONNECTION TO
CRYSTAL STREET.

MONITOR AND INSPECT ALL E&S MEASURES IN AN ONGOING MANNER THROUGHOUT THE WORK AND TAKE
CORRECTIVE MEASURES, AS REQUIRED, TO MINIMIZE EROSION OF SOILS AND PREVENT THE TRANSPORT
OF SEDIMENTS AND OTHER POLLUTANTS TO ANY RESOURCE AREAS.

ANY EROSION AND SEDIMENTATON MEASURE IMPLEMENTED BEYOND THAT SHOWN HEREON SHALL
CONFORM TO APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT'S 2002 "CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES
FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL."

ANY STOCKRILED MATERIAL SHALL BE SUBJECT TO EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THAT INCLUDE A
MINIMUM OF SILT FENCE OR HAY BALE BARRIER. COVER STOCKRILES IF SIGNIFCANT RAINFALL IS
PREDICTED.

PROVDE TEMPORARY SEEDING WTH MULCH ON ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS WHERE WORK WLL BE
SUSPENDED FOR LONGER THAN 30 DAYS. APPLY SEED AND MULCH WTHIN THE FIRST 7 DAYS OF
SUSPENDING WORK. SEEDING IS NOT POSSIBLE DUE TO SEASONAL WEATHER CONDITIONS OR OTHER
FACTORS, PROVIDE TEMPORARY STRUCTURAL SOIL PROTECTION SUCH AS MULCH, WOODCHIPS, EROSION
CONTROL MATTING, OR COMPOST.

ALL TEMPORARY SLOPES IN EXCESS OF 3 (HORIZONTAL) TO 1 (VERTCAL) SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH
EROSION CONTROL MATTING OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

NO RUNOFF SHALL BE ALLOWED TO ENTER ANY STORMWATER SYSTEM OR EXIT THE SITE PRIOR TO
TREATMENT FOR SEDIMENT REMOVAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CLEAN CONSTRUCTION SITE AND SHALL NOT ALLOW THE
ACCUMULATON OF RUBBISH OR CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS. ALL TRASH SHALL BE CLEANED ON A DAILY BASIS
AND THE SITE SHALL BE LEFT IN A NEAT CONDITON AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY.

TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO AVOID THE SPILLAGE OF FUEL OR OTHER POLLUTANTS AND
ADHERE TO ALL APPLICABLE POLICIES AND REGULATIONS RELATED TO SPILL PREVENTON, CONTROL, AND
RESPONSE.

FOR DUST CONTROL, PERIODICALY MOISTEN EXPOSED SOIL SURFACES WTH WATER AND MAINTAIN
ADEQUATE MOISTURE LEVELS.

SWEEP ADJACENT ROADWAYS IF MUD OR SOIL IS TRACKED ON TO THEM, OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER. SHOULD THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FAIL TO PREVENT THE TRACKING OF SOILS OR
SEDIMENT OFF OF THE PROJECT SITE, A WASHING PACK SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG WTH APPROPRIATE
MEASURES TO COLLECT RESULTING WASTEWATER.

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR EROSION CONTROL — ANDY KEBALO — (860) 883-1391




ZONING TABLE

ZONE: LR {Lake Residential)

ITEM REQUIRED/ ALLOWED EXISTING PROPOSED

LOT AREA 25,000 SQ/FT 9304 sq/ft 9304 sq/ft
LOT FRONTAGE 100 FT 79 FT 79 FT
FRONT YARD 35 FT 24 FT 243 FT
SIDE YARD 10 FT 20.4 FT 8 FT

PROPOSED ADDITION 558 SQ/FT
REAR YARD 10 FT 61.4 FT 60 FT
BUILDING HEIGHT 38FT <38 FT <38 FT
BUILDABLE SQUARE ,
LOT COVERAGE 25% 22% (2084.5 SQ/FT) | 26% (2425.7 SQ/FT)




- - ) . ’ bmqao,w wuﬂ.c.m.u:nv Oﬁl.r_ujdnm A A C
i P— NAOHS SV 21-90-6 | aqspgegl | . \,,,,,,,,,,,,,,wmmmsss\g oo
©TrON-LFIHS| T AG'NAVEQ :37v9S r3Lvai| ‘'oNgor | CAYa . CON zo:.<m_,w_omw%%4w.. L 13, 11388 S
: , : . Z1-90-6 ¥o¥Sl ST S 5 soest
- lolgl-geg (098) 10 'Q¥O4LdvH LSY3 ‘ve "ILS "3AV 3AISNING LT voreb e g
M SHOATAMNS ANYT — SYIIANIONT TIAFD. ¥ |
*ONI *°J0ssy # ZINI3H .._-_mmumﬁ_. “NOZ¥3H Q3LON SY E%mmg IR \
LNOILOINNOD ‘NOLONITTE e ST S SRS OTRIREST AN
: ) | 4 . | 42 SOV JOVENI0Y MINOTIHOH OL ONIHH0INOD
: : d0 1 o ‘AJNINSTY INIANIJIA ¥ NO ISYa AIANS NOILYDOT
1 &Tioes 24l TvSA : | INIWIAOUJAI ¥ SI Ll "ONI 'SUOAIAUNS ANYT O -
T R SIINZJIAL USJDY _ NOLLVISOSSY LNDILOINNOD 3HL AG GISUOONT SV
e + o A | wINDILDINNOD 40°31VLS FHL NI SdVA ANV SAIAYNS
U0Zet e 404 qIuYdINd | 04 SOAVANYLS WNWINIW. — SFIONIOV 3LVLS
. o h L A4S _ A : LNDILDINNOD 40 SNOLYINOIY IHL 40 02Z—900£—02
I I \ - ONIMVYa GY0OFY N¥HL | —900£-02Z SNOLDIS HLIN FONVANOIIN N|
T : S ._ Q3YVJIAJ NIIQ SYH JY ONY AIAYNS SIHL - :3LON
. . ) : ‘ 0 ) C :-mmm‘— uOZ N—|m0|‘v "MHG\O .ON,N:W.
= ; e {37¥0S HHY *1NJ1L1D3NNOJ ‘THOALMVH 1SY3
08 09 oF g of . o0 ""ON] ' "00SSY % ZINI3H T3gd¥L LND(LI3INNOD -
ON — .ﬁ a[eos . : NOLONITT3 L33HLS TIVISAYED 5 # SITNZYIA NIEY
W06 = T ® | § H04 Q3dvd3dd NYId NOIL{ONOD ONILSIX3..( |
. . o . : s . r90UaJs ey doy
2N | TINYYO FONVIIVA =
\\ _ N .
.

S8 8E9=1y
S6°/$9=41
%0

Q>l :QN

= o0

~ NVS

Je8.038 [835407

I3

— )
NVS

e

SL889=//
ST TH9=y/
SO1D19055

78S 25

g %] SIFLF

10064

avd
NOVAHL—LLNY

AVM3AEA
G3AYd

. Sty
bm..\o\amm% oy
. ONILSIX3 IIILD/
=
“ Sl Up9=my §° 7% :
 Cl=62-g \ 23 %M
qum\bb.qw Dy NI : E
Wﬁ 14 05 960" “/ : P M \me\\ S -
g posgy\: 3SN | . . . o
an\é * A¥0LS \.\_U hf\wm\
\ » ONILSIX3 qn/9 =Pive
tvoLb 2 02 . . -
/ 2 s
7514 8ffinyo0y

, oz \\

) W%u \+

949 =1y \& /
2

. m\%\x

¢ o
' ) g L o\ R Y
S\&m@ WA \ .

.,N.‘-rm-\...mm Basnssasey
uBs
buissodsss, \ .
W o »

94E9 = gy

7 )07 \bx,w\kb ._

. o OS pocis
ey D8l 1o,y

—
—
—
=
=
=3
=
=
=
=
=
=
—
—
=
=3
=
—

e =
—
=
—
—
—
—

—
—,
—
=
—
—
=
—
—
—
=
—
=
—
—
“\
=




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET]

INLAND WETLAND AGENCY

IW202102 — Andrian & Cheryl Kebalo owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct regulated
activity to construct an addition with a one car garage to an existing home and associated site
improvements at 1 Crystal Street, APN 149-069-0000.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

March 8, 2021

STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: March 1, 2021

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

Fire Marshal

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

-If Porous pavement or permeable pavers are used no
drains or drainage pipes are allowed within 25’ of the
water supply well.

-The plan does not specify how the well will be
protected; Surface water must be directed away from
the well.

- If recent water quality testing has not been conducted
it is recommended to test the water before construction
and after completion of all site construction activities.




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 10:25 AM

To: ask@kebalo.com

Cc John Colonese ;MOJ/OZ-

Subject: FW: Staff Review - V2624-82 - 1 Crystal Street
Andrian,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the below comments from Tim Webb, Director of Public Works.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: RE: Staff Review - 282462 - 1 Crystal Street

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Friday, February 12,2021 11:01 AM

To: James York <)York@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<|spielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: John Colonese <jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review - V2021 02 - 1 Crystal Street

Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be
discussed at the ZBA meeting on Monday, March 1, 2021.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before February 23, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington



Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency

Application
PP Application # Tklol
Date Submitted /[ 75/ 29

Notlces assaclated with this application will be sent to the applicant | Notices assoclated with this application will be sent to the applicant 1

unless otherwlse requested. unless otherwlise requested.
Owner’s Information Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
Name: Joseph Dzen + Holly Ann Name: Joseph Dzen
mlr:gs; 2 Justin Drive xgms: 2 Justin Drive
Ellignton, CT 06029 Ellignton, CT 06029
Emall: jmdzen@comcast.net Emall: jmdz_en@comcast.net

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS, | WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [(fYes []No MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [}Yes [JNo

Primary Contact Phong #: %’0 60"] 3‘7"7 /? Primary Contact Phone #; X‘«f[q 6ot 77 75 -)
Secondary Contact Phgne §#: ;//[ﬁ 6‘6(5 /77}}»‘

BO 4 1F55 | socondurycontsctph n7&
Owner's Date: /‘ ",?)

_ Applicant's
Signature: Date: / /ﬁ‘ﬂ’ / Slgnature:

7
By signing below | %&at all Information submitted with this application is true By signing below | cer}s that all Information submitted with this application Is true

and accurate to th st of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand and accurale to the bést of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application rd§uirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the | the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge t.ha( the
application is to be considered complete only when all Information and application is to be considered complete only when all Information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Agency or its staff.

Street Address: 261 Windsorville Road

Assessor’'s Parcel Number (APN): _014 -_006 -_0015
Proposed upland review area affected in square feet: 19,387 sf +/- (0.45 acres)

Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feet and linear feet (as applicable): _0
Total area of wetlands/watercourses on parcel in square feet or acres: 5.26 acres

Public Water: dYes [JNo Public Sewer: [] Yes (M No If not served by public water and sewer, applicant shall make
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [] Yes M No

If YES. applicant is required to notify the Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health by certified mail, return receipt
within 7 days of this application (Conn. Gen Slat. Sec 22a-42f). Co, of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompan
notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return receipt and sent email)
must be provided to the Planning Department.

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of right ora
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency or its Agent:
See attached Application Checklist and Appendix D for guidance when reparing application

See attached narrative




Applicant shall provide certification in accordance with Wetlands Regulation, Section 7.4e, Application
Requirements: ‘

Whether or not any portion of the property on which the regulated activity is proposed is located within 500 feet of an
adjoining town. [ ] Yes No

Whether or not a significant portign of the traffic to the completed project will use streets within an adjoining town to
exit or enter the site. [ ] Yes No

)Nhether or not a significant portion of the sewer or water drainage from the project will flow through and significantly
impact the sewer or water drainage system of an adjoining town. (] Yes No

Whether water rur-off from the improved site will impact streets or other municipal/private property within an adjoining
town. [ ]Yes No

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY :

If YES to any of the above, the Agency shall, in accordance with CGS 8-7d(f) notify the clerk of any adjoining
municipality of the pendency of any application, petition, appeal, request or pian concerning any project on any site.
Notice of the pendency of such application shall be made by certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be mailed
within seven (7) days of the date of receipt of the application, petition, appeal, request or plan. (See Agency
requirements Section 8.4)

Type of Project: (check one)
___Commercial/industrial ___ Residential __ Mixed Use ___Timber _\__/_ Agricultural
___Other, explain:

Type of Application: (check one)

Notification for Non-Regulated Use (Section 4.2)
Z Notification of Permitted Use as of Right (Section 4.1)
____ Administrative Permit (Section 6.4)
___ Agency Permit (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)
____ Permit Modification
____ Permit Extension
____ Regulation Amendment
__ Map Amendment
___ Appeal of Administrative Permit

Application Submittals:

Completed Application Form (Section 7.4a)

Application Fee (Section 7.4b)

Abutters List (Section 7.4c)

Certification as to Adjacent Towns (See above)

Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commissioner of Public Health (See above)
Notification Narrative and Supporting Documentation (If applicable, Appendix D)

Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation (Section 7.4g, 1-11 inclusive, as deemed applicable)
Project Site Plan - circle one: Administrative (Section 7.4h1) / Agency (Section 7.4h2)

Supplemental Information (Section 7.5a-j, inclusive, as deemed applicable)

Rev. 7/18




§.  TOWNOF

HE_ELLINGTON

M, CONNECTICUT
rouartn

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES APPLICATION GHECKLIST

(For use as a guide in preparation and review of plans. Not intended to replace regulations.)

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL APPLICANTS
COUNTER STAFF TO CONFIRM AT TIME OF SUBMITTAL

L Complete application, signed by the owner & applicant;
. Required fee (See: Town Ordinance or Appendix A);
. Site Plan - 12 copies (Two should be 24” x 36", signed & sealed, INCLUDING SOIL SCIENTIST'S
SIGNATURE; others may be 11" x 17" if legible);
. If the proposed project located within a public water supply watershed area the applicant is required to notify the

Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health by certified mail, return receipt within 7 days of this
application (Conn. Gen Stat. Sec 22a-42f). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany
notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return
receipt and sent email) must be provided to the Planning Department.

NARRATIVE REQUIREMENTS BELOW (See Section 7.4.g)
PLEASE REVIEW WITH STAFF AS SOME ITEMS MAY NOT BE REQUIRED DEPENDING ON THE COMPLEXITY OF THE APPLICATION

Check each item supplied or list recommended abbreviation: N/A = Not Applicable; N/P = Not Provided; W/R = Waiver Requested)

l 1. The amount of regulated upland review area affected, in square feet;

l 2. The amount of inland wetlands & watercourses affected, in square or linear feet, as applicable;

l 3. The overall (aggregate) area affected,

_\{ 4, The amount of permanent versus temporary impact;

_\{ 5. The general characteristics of the regulated areas being affected by the proposal in terms of land cover,

vegetation, soil types, slope, and relationship to other regulated areas on and off the project site;
6. The purpose and a description of the proposed activity;
7

NI

The proposed erosion and sedimentation controls and other best management practices and mitigatipp
measures which may be considered as a condition of issuing a permit for the proposed regulated activity
including, but not limited to, measures to:

. prevent or minimize poliution or other environmental damage,

. maintain or enhance existing environmental quality, or

. in the following order of priority, restore, enhance and create productive wetland or watercourse
resources.

N/_A_ 8. For commercial and industrial uses, a general description of the business operations, including but not
limited to: -
. the type of business,

. production and manufacturing procedures,

. handling and disposition of any process wastewaters, cooling waters, and/or stormwater,
. types of materials used and stored on site,

. spill contingency plans,

. septic disposal (unless tied to sewers),

L ]

waste/refuse storage, handling and disposal, and similar operations.




NARRATIVE continued:

NAg

V1o.

N/A11_

N/A 4.

N/A 43,

V14,

N/A 6.

For commercial and industrial uses, a list of current State of Connecticut and Federal environmental and
land use permits issued for the facility. Such fist shall also include a disclosure of any enforcement action
taken by the State DEEP regarding the facility, either current or within the previous five years from the date
of the subject application, including any consent orders, fines, penalties and/or resolution of such
enforcement actions.

A construction or project narrative describing:

. method of construction,

duration of construction activity,

methods to control stormwater and limit erosion before, during & following construction,
type of equipment to be used,

type and location of access to the regulated area,

storage and disposal of excess materials or stockpiles,

type and composition of any fill material,

removal and disposition of trees and stumps,

measures to dewater, divert flows, and similar activities.

A description of any changes to water velocity, volume or course, the anticipated impacts of these changes,
and measures o mitigate those impacts.

A list of any other local, State of Connecticut or U.S. environmental or land use approvals required for the
proposed regulated activity such as but not limited to, DEEP Construction or Commercial Stormwater
Permit Registration, Army Corp permits, ConnDOT, STC, and waste water or process water discharge
permits.

Where stormwater systems are proposed, detailed storm drainage calculations, construction details and
other support documentation, certified by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in the State of
Connecticut.

I the area to be disturbed is ¥ acre or more in area, a detailed erosion control plan and narrative, in
compliance with the latest State DEEP Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control.

A disclosure listing any previous Ellington inland wetland permit applications and Ellington wetland
enforcement actions. regarding the subject parcel(s).

A graphic and textual description of all alternatives to the proposed regulated activity considered, and a
general discussion of each, including the reason or reasons for choosing the proposed alternative. This
requirement relates to the evaluation of the initial application only, and shall not be construed as a
conclusion by the Agency or its agent that the proposed activity is “significant.” The determination of
significance shall be made by the Agency or its agent after review of the initial application, and if the
proposed regulated activity or any component of that activity is deemed “significant,” the applicant may be
required by the Agency or its agent to submit a more detailed analysis of alternatives, in order to allow the
Agency to make the necessary findings with respect to prudent and feasible alternatives.

If the Agency determines, based upon its review of the initial submittal that either the proposed
activity involves a significant activity as determined by the Agency, or additional technical or
other information is necessary in order to properly and fully evaluate the proposed activity, any
or all of the additional information listed in Section 7.5 of the IWWA Regulations may be
required. Submittal of additional information is guided by Section 8.6.



)
.
.
L]
L]
*
L]
L]
.
*
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
L]
L]
L]
L]
®
L]
L)
.
L]
L)
*
L d
L
L
L d
*
L]
.
*
L]
.
»
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
»
»
L]
L]
*
*
.
[ ]
*
L ]
L)
L)
L]
L d
.
L d
*
*
L]
L
.
.
.
L]
L ]
L ]
L ]
.
.
L]
L d
*
®
®
L]
L]
.
L]
L]
.
>
L]
L]
.
*
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
®
-
L]
L ]
*
L]
.
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
L]
*

P.O. BOX 1167
21 JEFFREY DRIVE

= SOUTH WINDSOR, CT 06074
GS|9|'| PHONE: 860.291.8755

2 FAX: 860.291.8757
mfe35|0ﬂals www.designprofessionalsinc.com

CIVIL & TRAFFIC ENGINEERS / LAND SURVEYORS / PLANNERS /| LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
Serving Connecticut, Massachusetts, ¢ Rhode Island

Narrative Statement ~ Shepard Farms Subdivision
Town of Ellington ~ Inland Wetlands and Watercourse
Notification of Permitted Use as of Right

261 Windsorville Rd (Lot #15) . e
Ellington, Connecticut AN 25 202
DPI Project No. 1389.D e Ge beld T

January 25, 2021 AT TR

Our client, Joe Dzen is requesting approval to excavate a farm pond on Lot #15 of the Shepherds
Farm Subdivisions, allowed as a use of right per section 4.1A of the Inland and Wetlands
Regulations. Please accept this letter as the narrative statement to accompany the Notification of
Permitted use of Right application for our client.

19,387+ SF of regulated upland review area is proposed to be disturbed for the excavation of the
farm pond and associated stockpile area for the excavated spoils. 54,822+ SF of total site
disturbance is proposed for this activity. No direct disturbance of the inland wetlands or water
courses are proposed (no water courses located on the subject lot). Approximately 50,787+ SF of
the total disturbance area will remain permanently after construction. 3,686+ SF of the disturbed
regulated upland area exist as woodland areas today. The remaining 15,701+ SF of regulated area
to be disturbed is existing farmland area. The general topography of the site pitches from south to
north at approximately 3%.

The proposed farm pond will be used to provide irrigation for growing Pumpkins and Christmas
trees. Silt fencing and an anti-tracking pad location for the construction entrance are proposed to
alleviate the potential for erosion issues and transmission of sediments offsite. No mitigation
measures are proposed as no direct wetland’s disturbance is proposed for this activity.

Construction is anticipated to started and Spring of 2021 and be completed Summer of 2021. The
primary equipment to be utilized for construction will be various heavy duty earth moving
equipment for excavation of the pond and fine grading of the stockpile area to the grades proposed.
Access to the site will be located off Tripp Road. This is shown on the plan submitted along with
this narrative for the application. The construction sequence for excavating the farm pond shall be
as follows:

1. Install construction exit at driveways or other locations as shown on plans. Maintain the
construction entrance in a condition which will prevent tracking and washing of sediment
onto abutting paved surfaces. Add stone or increase the length as conditions demand.

2. Stake-out the limits of clearing and grubbing. Install erosion and sedimentation control

measures at limits of clearing and grubbing. Contractor to conduct all construction
activities within limits shown on plan.

# [rf




QGO0 000 CQECOONNNOIDOIBODPOO0RCOVRREROISEICOEOOONNROORCPOCEPIESBORDRIIND0D000000600C00CEC60CCCECECECEOESIECECEOEECECE0ECCE0QC0COCE0PCED00O0O0O0CCBCE0ECIE0PCICIROESEDINOISEOEES

3. Excavate farm pond area and stockpile spoils at location shown on the plan. Additional
stockpile locations, if needed, shall be designated by contractor with approval by the
engineer & local authority having jurisdiction. Ring soil stockpiles with a row of silt fence.

4. All tree stumps exposed during construction shall be removed from site.

5. Establish vegetation on all disturbed soil that will remain exposed for longer than 30 days.
Seed within 7 days after the suspension of grading work with a temporary seed mixture per
section 5-3 "vegetative soil cover” of the "2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion
and Sediment Control."

6. Create temporary diversion swales as required.

7. Any dewatering activities must utilize a silt-sac or approved equal for pumped discharge.
Monitor to ensure discharge from basin is not causing erosion downstream.

8. Minor adjustments to the excavation limits may be warranted with approval of local
authority having jurisdiction to allow for preservation of existing vegetation.

9. All erosion control devices shall be installed per guidelines noted in the 2002 Connecticut
Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control and remain functional and in place
throughout the construction effort until the site is fully stabilized with vegetation.

The farm pond shall be inspected bi-annually by the property owner for long term maintenance.
All large woody non landscape growth that may affect the flow of water or the stability of the
basin shall be removed.

No stormwater management features are proposed with this application as the proposed activity
will not include the construction of any impervious surfaces or structures. With this we anticipate
no change to stormwater runoff characteristics across the site.

No additional federal, state, or local permits are being pursued for this activity.

Original approval of the 18-Lot subdivision was granted by the Inland and Wetlands commission
on January 29", 2003 (IWA App# IW200260)

No alternatives to the farm pond were considered.

G:\jobs\1389.0\Docs\Applications-Working\Farm Pond Applications\1389.D - IWA Narrative.docx

VEL/ES



P.0. BOX 1167
21 JEFFREY DRiVE
SOUTH WINDSOR, CT 06074

GSign PHONE: 860.201.8755
- FAX: 860.291.8757
MQSSIOIIalS www.designprofessionalsinc.com

CIVIL & TRAFFIC ENGINEERS / LAND SURVEYORS / PLANNERS / LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
Serving Connecticut, Massachusetts, & Rhode Island

February 23, 2021

John D. Colonese, CZEO Fromiy
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning & Wetlands Enforcement Officer CEp 74 201
P.0. Box 187 N4

57 Main Street

Ellington, CT 06029

Re: Response to Staff Comments
Application # 1W202101
261 Windsorville Road, APN 014-006-0015.

Dear Mr. Colonese,

The following is a compiled list of our responses to comments received from town staff members regarding the referenced
application. The original comments repeated in italics, followed by our response in bold:

1. Comment from Director of Public Works, Tim Webb received (01/29/2021): “Driveway permit will be required and
should be paved to accommodate /support a vehicle.”
The plan was revised to include additional measures on the call out for the construction access location,
requiring it to be left and maintained in place until a driveway for the lot is constructed. We respectfully
would like to hold off on installing a paved driveway until a final house plot plan for the lot is considered.

2. Comment from North Central Health District Received (02/19/2021): 261 Windsorville Rd. Lot 15 and 16 located on
the corner of Tripp Rd. Ellington updated site plans have been reviewed by NCDHD as recently as 2018 with approved
septic system areas. The septic system area, hydraulic window and reserve areas are not shown or addressed on this
plan. No mention of how those areas will be protected from site disturbance is shown, where there might be site
disturbances that would affect nearby Approved Septic areas the Plans must be amended now — to show that those
areas will not be disturbed — Or the applicant is taking the risk that the pond may possibly render Lots 15 & 16
unbuildable — depending on the extent of the soil disturbance. The proposal for the Pond should show the proposed
septic areas including the hydraulic window, reserve areas within this area, adjoining lots and all around. The Plan
should outline Areas to be avoided during the Pond’s Construction and specify the areas that must be left undisturbed
for protection of the native soils within the future septic system areas whereas site soil disturbance of the natural soils
within the septic system areas could render the lots unsuitable in the future.

The plan was revised to show the approved septic system location and restrict disturbance 50’ down gradient
and 10’ on the sides of this area.

3. Comment from Ellington Town Engineer, JR Russo Received (02/19/2021): I've reviewed the plan to construct a
farm pond on Lot #15, 261 Windsorville Road. The plan calls for excavating 2,500 c.y. of native material from the
pond area and stockpiling the material upgradient on Lot 15 & 16. Proper measures are proposed to control erosion
and stabilize the site after construction. I take no exception to the plans as submitted. You may want to require an
erosion bond to ensure final stabilization. Let me know if you have any questions.
Noted
Please contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,
DESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC.

Daniel H. Jameson, P.E.
Project Manager

....'.'...‘.........‘.I...........I..C......l..'..l....l...ll..‘.‘.......‘.......I...O.....l......'ﬂ....'...........l




CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:

1. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION EXIT AT DRIVEWAYS OR OTHER LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON PLANS. MANTAN THE
CONSTRUCTION | mmmmmxmmnmnucwsmum
ONTO ABUTTING PAVED SURFACES. ADD STONE OR INCREASE THE LENGTH AS CONDITIONS

2 STAKE-OUI’ THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRUBBING. INSTALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
MEASURES AT LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRUBBING. CONTRACTOR TO CONDUCT ALL CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES MTHN UMITS SHOWN ON PLAN.

3. EXCAVATE FARM POND AREA AND STOCKPLE SPOILS AT LOCATION SHOWN ON
STOCKPILE LOCATIONS, IF NEEDED, SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY CONTRACTOR BY THE
mmammmomwmmwksucnon NNGSN-STOCKPEEWHARWOFSIU

4 MVEHAWNWMWUMWLWYMWNWMWWM
DAYS. SEED WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER THE SUSPENSION OF GRADING WORK WITH A TEMPORARY SEED
MIXTURE PER SECTION 5-3 VEGETATIVE SOL COVER™ OF THE "2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.®

5. CREATE TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALES AS REQUIRED.

6. ANY DEWATERING ACTIVITES MUST UTILIZE A SILT-SAC OR APPROVED EQUAL FOR PUMPED DISCHARGE.
MONITOR TO ENSURE DISCHARGE FROM BASIN IS NOT CAUSING EROSION DOWNSTREAM.

7. MINOR ADJUSTMENTS TO THE EXCAVATION UMITS MAY BE WARRANTED WITH APPRWAL OF LocAL
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISOICTION TO ALLOW FOR PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VE(

8. ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL REMAN FUNCTIONAL AND IN PLACE THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION EFFORT UNTIL THE SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED WITH VEGETATION.

STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM MANTENANCE AND OPERATION:

THE FOLLOWING MANTENANCE SHALL BE REQUIRED TO ENSURE EFFICIENT OPERATION OF THE STORM

) BASIN, AND UNDERGROUND BASINS. THE MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE IS
INTENDED TO BE A GUIDE. AN INSPECTION OF ALL STORM DRANAGE COMPONENTS IS REQUIRED
LARGE STORM EVENTS (0.5 INCHES OR GREATER) THAT COULD CAUSE THE DEPOSITION OF EXCESS DEBRIS.

PAVEMENT SWEEPING: PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE SWEPT AT LEAST TWICE PER YEAR. ONCE IN THE

Wmsumvmmzmormzsmmu WNNEFALLNTERTNELEAVS MVE
ING CONSTRUCTION K PAVEHMFREEWSMGS

SEMHEN'I'SOFFSITE

PER REOOMMENDATIONS MADE IN THE 2002 CONNECTICUT GUDEIJNB FDR SOIL_EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATH CONTRG.HAN.MEOOMWORS}W.LWNT Y REPORTS ON THE
CONDITION OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND MAKE THEM AVAIUBLE UPON REQUST OF
OWNER, LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JUR!SD!CT\ON OR ENGINEER. IN THE EVENT OF

RNNSTDRH (0.5 INCHES OR GRATER) REPORTS SHALL BE PSEPMED VMHIN 24 HOURS OF SAID

EROSION & SFDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE
1. PRIOR T0 THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED W
CONFORMANCE WITH THESE PLANS.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF ALL SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION
OON'I'RCL MEASURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THIS RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES IMPLEMENTATION
AS WELL AS MAINTENANCE. ANY PROPOSED CHANGES TO THIS PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER AND/OR THE LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

3. CONSTRUCTION ACCESS SHALL INSPECTED REGULARLY TO ENSURE PROPER OPERATION. STONE
SHALL BE ADDED OR REPIm AS REQUIRED.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ADJACENT ROADWAYS, (BOTH PUBLIC &
COMPLETED PORTIONS OF THE PRNECT) FREE FROM ACCUMULATED DUST AND DIRT. STREETS
SHALL BE SWEPT CLEAN AT ALL T

5. AREAS WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTMTIES HAVE PERMANENTLY CEASED OR WHEN FINAL GRADES
ARE REACHED IN ANY PORTION OF THE SH'E.SHALLBE STABILIZATION WITH FINAL VEGETATION
WITHIN 7 DAYS. AREAS TO BE LEFT BARE FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE TREATED WITH AR
DHEDWOODCRIFMULN(O(M)S/\OOO&F)ORSEEDEDWITN PERENNWL RYE-GRASS UNTIL
FINAL GRADII STABILIZATION PLACE. WINTER STABILIZATION SHALL INCLUDE MULCH, smm
ORM\'APHJEJATMESAMEM'EMMATJOKNERPERRE COMMENDATIONS MADE N
CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.

6. ALL DISTURBED SLOPES EXCEEDING A 3:1 SLOPE SHALL IMMEDIATELY RECEIVE MULCH AND
SEEDING IN WITH THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION RATES:

MULCH: RATE:

STRAW 90§ / 1000 SF.
TEMPORARY SEEDING: RATE:

PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 1.0 / 1000 SF.

7. DURING EARTHWORK OPERATIONS, CONTRACTOR SHALL MANAGE STORMWATER RUNOFF S0 THAT No
DIRECT DISCHARGE OF RUNOFF THAT CONTAINS SUSPENDED PARTICLES, FLOWS INTO RECEMNG
WATERS. RUNOFF SHALL BE DIRECTED INTO TEMPORARY SEDIMENT SUMPS AND TREATED.

8. AT ALL TIMES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION EFFORT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AVAILABLE THE
APPROPRIATE, EQUIPMENT FOR WATER AGPLIATION'FOR THe. PURPOSES. OF ALLAING. DUST- ABPLY

WATER, SUITABLE MATERWLS, OR COVERS TO MATERWL STOCKPILES AND OTHER SURFACES THAT
CAN GIVE RISE TO AIRBORNE PARTICULATE MATTER. COVER, WH IN_MOTION, OPEN-BODIED

OPEN-BODIED TRAILERS. MINIMIZE THE VOLUME or \TER SPRAYED
CONTRQ.LNGWSTL?'D THE RUNOFF OF WATER. DISCHARGE OF DUST CONTROL
WATER SHALL CONTAIN OR CAUSE A VISIBLE OIL SHEEN, FUJATING SOLIDS, VISIBLE
DISCOLORATION, OR FOAMING IN THE RECEIVING STREAM.

9. THE DEVELOPER SHALL ENSURE THAT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES COMPLY WITH THE NOISE
ORDINANCES OF THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

10. IF REG.IRED. AN APPROVED EROSION CONTROL BOND SHALL BE PREPARED BEFORE THE START
CONSTRUCTION ACTIMTY.

ESTIMATED DONSTRUC'I\ON START DATE SPRiNG 2021
ESTIMATED COMPLETI = IMER 2021

CONSTRUCTION DUST CONTROL NOTES
IDENTIFY AND ADDRESS SOURCES OF DUST GENERATED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. LIMIT
CON T IN IRE_MECHANICAL
REMOVE SOIL THAT HAS BEEN DEPOSITED OR TRACKED ONTO THE PAVEMENT. ON
HAUL ROADS, USE ROAD CONSTRUCTION STABILIZA
MEASURES AND/OR WATER AS NEEDED TO KEEP SURFACE DAMP. STATIONARY SOURCES OF
DUST, SUCH AS ROCK CRUSHERS, USE FINE WATER SPRAYS TO CONTROL DUST. IF WATER IS
TO BE NEEDED FOR DUST CONTROL, IDENTIFY THE SOURCE OF WATER IN ADV/

PUMPING FROM STREAMS, POND AND SIMILAR WATERBODIES MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL FROM THE
MUNICIPAL INLAND WETLAND AGENCY.

IDENTIFY AND ADDRESS SOURCES OF WIND GENERATED DUST. PROMIDE SPECIAL OONS!DERATION
TDNLLTDPSANDLDNGREMBOFOPENGROUNDWHERESLOPSIMYBEEXP
WWDS‘MBRENWGUPLDNGREMNS

CONSTRUCTED FROM H T FENCES OR HAY BALES. PLAN ON
STABILIZING SLOPES EARLY. MULCH FORSEEDVIILLREQU ANCHORING WHEN USED.

CONSIDER WATER QUALITY WHEN SELECTING THE METHOD AND/OR MATERWLS USED FOR DUST
CONTROL. CONSIDERING THE USE OF CALCIUM CHLORI BE AWARE OF THE FOLLOWING:
THE RECEMING SOIL'S PERMEABILITY SO AS TO PREVENT CONTAMINATION; THE
TIMING )FYNE APPLICATION TO RAINFALL TO PREVENT WLHNG OF SALTS INTO SENSITVE
AS WETLANDS AND WATERCOUI ; AND Pl Y TO SENSTNE ARUS SUG{ As
PONDS, OR SOON TO BE ET Hﬂ] AREA OF
ERE SALTS COULD NPAIR OR DESTROY PLANT AND ANIMAL LIFE. ADDmONN..LY. SOME
IMTERNS USED FOR DUST CONTROL MAY BE RENDERED INEFFECTNE BY DEGRADED WATER
QUALITY IF IT IS USED FOR MIXING.

CONSIDER USING DUST CONTROL MEASURES ONLY AFTER IT IS DETERMINED THAT OTHER
MEASURES FOR SOIL STABIUZATION CANNOT BE PRACTICALLY APPLIED.

MECHANICAL SWEEPING ON PAVED AREAS WHERE DUST AND FINE MATERLS ACCUMULATE
B A RESULT Of TRUCK TRAFFIC, PAVEMENT SAW CUTTING SPILLAGE, AND WIND OR WATER
DEPOSITION FROM ADJACENT DISTURBED AREAS. SWEEP DALY IN HEAVILY TRAFFICKED AREAS.

PERIODICALLY MOISTEN EXPOSED SOIL SURFACES ON UNPAVED TRAVELWAYS TO KEEP THE
TRAVELWAY DAMP.

NON-ASPHALTIC SOIL TACKFIER CONSISTS OF AN D‘UISIFIED UCUID SOIL STABILIZER OF

ORGANIC, INORGANIC OR MINERAL ORIGIN, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO FOLLOWING:

MODIFIED RESINS, CALCIUM CHLORIDE, COMPLEX SURFACTANT, C()POLYMEﬁS OR HIGH GRADE

LATEX ACRYLICS. THE SOLUTIONS SHALL BE NONASPHALTIC, NONTOXIC TO HUMAN, ANIMAL AND

PLANT LIFE, NONCORROSIVE AND NONFLAMMABLE. MATERIALS USED SHALL MEET LOCAL, STATE
FEDERAL GUIDELINES FOR INTENDED USE. ALL MATERILS ARE TO BE APPLIED ACCORDING

TD THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND ALL SAFETY GUIDELINES SHALL BE FOLLOWED

IN STORING, HANDLING AND APPLYING MATERIALS.

REPEAT APPLICATION OF DUST CONTROL MEASURES WHEN FUGITIVE DUST BECOMES EVIDENT.

Cut/Fill Summary

Name Cut Factor

Fill Factor 2d Area

Exist vs Farm Pond 1.000
Exist Vs Stockpile 1.000

15658.17 Sq. Ft.
29285.58 Sq. Ft.

2512.21 Cu.
1722.73 Cus

2512.19 Cu. Yd.<Cut>
1720.55 Cu. Yd.<Fill>

Totals

1. SET POSTS & EXCAVATE A 6°x6" 2. STAPLE GEOTEXTILE TO POSTS.
TRENCH UPGRADIENT OF POSTS.

3. EXTEND GEOTEXTILE INTO TRENCH. 4. BACKFILL TRENCH AND
COMPACT EXCAVATED SOIL.

GEOTEXTILE: COMPACTED BACKFILL-

SILT FENCE
N.TS.

24' OR DRIVE WIOTH
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

6" THICK LAYER OF RIP RAP
CONSISTING OF SOUND, TOUGN.
0 ANGH

NOT MORE THAT 10X LESS THAN 2
INCHES.

(OTE
1 INSPECT CONSTRUCTION EXIT WEEKLY
AND m EVERY MAJOR STORM EVENT
WASH W/ ISED SHALL BE
IXRECTED YOVIARDS A SEDIMENT SIZED

ONS.
S'NNE SHALL BE RDIO\ED/REHACED
WHEN E)(CESS
(OBSERVED.

STREET

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS
N.TS.

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

THESE PLANS ARE FOR PURPOSES ONLY INTENDED TO SECURE
REGULATORY APPROVALS. ONLY FINAL PLANS STAMPED APPROVED BY THE
TOWN SHALL BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

44943.75 Sq. Ft. 2514.39 Cu. 1722.75 Cu. 791.64 Cu.

Yd.<Cut>

) |
==L

ALOT #15
# 537,268 S.F.
12.333 AC

LOCATION. CONTRACTOR TO
AvoiD DlSrURBlNG THIS AREA

44,715 S.F.

MSPIMREFERSTDTHEFOU.WNG

PLAN ENTITLED "SHEPARD FARMS SUBDIMSION, WINDSORVILLE ROAD & TRIPP ROAD,
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT™ DATED 10/17/2002 AS AMENOED, PREPARED BY DESIGN
PROFESSIONALS, INC.

'CALL BEFORE YOU DIG' — CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES

OF PENDING EXCAVATION BY CALLING 811 AT LEAST 3 WORKING DAYS
PRIOR TO BEGINNING EXCAVATION.

UNIT OF 100"
UPLAND REVIEW
AREA (TYP)

\ 1

TRACKING PAD. CONSTRUCTION
70 BE LEFT AND MAINTANED IN PLACE

15 £ NTIL THE_ORNEWAY FOR THE LOT IS
CONSTRUCTED.

|

PLANNERS / LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

£
4
?
0

CIVIL & TRAFFIC ENGINEERS / LAND SURVEYORS

fessionals

g8
€5
£2
cPhe
6 6=
N2
0% 6
PY-g:
R
=
N
o%
=

261 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
LOT #15
ELLIGNTON, CT

2| SHEPARD FARM SUBDIVISION

REVISED PER TOWN COMMENTS

EZZ22a

30"

LOT #15
FARM POND AND

STOCKPILE PLAN

#
q




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:40 AM

To: jmndzen@comcast.net

Cc: " John Colonese

Subject: FW: Staff Review - IW202101 - 261 Windsorville Road
Mr. Dzen,

Hope you are doing well. Tim Webb, Director of Public Works made the following comments pertaining to yort:'r -
Wetland’s application “Driveway permit will be required and should be paved to accommodate /support a vehicle.
| will be forwarding you any additional comments we receive from Staff. Have a great weekend.

Best regards,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120



Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:04 PM

To: jmdzen@comcast.net’ .
Cc: John Colonesg; 'djameson@designprofessionalsinc.com‘; Su_zanne Choate
Subject: FW: [W# 202101 - Joseph Dzen 261 Windsorville Road - Ellington

Hi Mr. Dzen,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the additional comments below from the Director of Public Works, Tim Webb.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:10 PM _ 4 ik
To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Dana Steeele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>; Westford Liro
<wlirot@ncdhd.org> -

Subject: RE: IW# 202101 - Joseph Dzen 261 Windsorville Road - Ellington

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:03 PM ' )
To: Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Dana Steeele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Subject: IW# 202101 - Joseph Dzen 261 Windsorville Road - Ellington

Hi,

Hope this email finds you well. Please see the Design professionals letter dated February 23,2021 from Daniel Jameson
in response to your Staff Review comments.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120



]

/

ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

[STAFF REVIEW SHEET]

INLAND WETLAND AGENCY

IW202101 — Joseph & Holly Ann Dzen owner/ Joseph Dzen, applicant, request for acceptance
of uses permitted as of right to construct a farm pond essential to the farming operation within
the upland review area at 261 Windsorville Road, APN 014-006-0015.

NG DATE:

March 8, 2021

MEETI

DEPARTMENT

CONMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

Fire Marshal

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

261 Windsorville Rd. Lot 15 and 16 located on the
corner of Tripp Rd. Ellington updated site plans
have been reviewed by NCDHD as recently as 2018
with approved septic system areas. The septic
system area, hydraulic window and reserve areas
are not shown or addressed on this plan. No
mention of how those areas will be protected from
site disturbance is shown, where there might be site
disturbances that would affect nearby Approved
Septic areas the Plans must be amended now — to
show that those areas will not be disturbed — Or the
applicant is taking the risk that the pond may
possibly render Lots 15 & 16 unbuildable —
depending on the extent of the soil disturbance.
The proposal for the Pond should show the
proposed septic areas including the hydraulic
window, reserve areas within this area, adjoining
lots and all around. The Plan should outline Areas
to be avoided during the Pond’s Construction and
specify the areas that must be left undisturbed for
protection of the native soils within the_future septic
system areas whereas site soil disturbance of the
natural soils within the septic system areas could
render the lots unsuitable in the future.




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 8:53 AM

To: ‘jmdzen@comcast.net’; Suzanne Choate

Cc: John Colonese

Subject: FW: IW202101 - Joe Dzen, 261 Windsorville Road, Farm Pond
Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the below email from Dane Steele, Town Engineer.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Dana Steele [mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 3:25 PM

To: John Colonese <jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: IW202101 - Joe Dzen, 261 Windsorville Road, Farm Pond

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,

I've reviewed the plan to construct a farm pond on Lot #15, 261 Windsorville Road. The plan calls for excavating 2,500
c.y. of native material from the pond area and stockpiling the material upgradient on Lot 15 & 16. Proper measures are
proposed to control erosion and stabilize the site after construction. | take no exception to the plans as submitted. You
may want to require an erosion bond to ensure final stabilization. Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURVEYORS - ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com




62163
NOTIFICATION OF TIMBER HARVEST T

Date: 2AIS 2oz

Property Location: S0 LAST SHfoReEr RP

List all par¢els:

Assessar’s Info; Map Block Lot OR: Unique ID |
/AT RoAY

Total acreage of property(s): _7-OZAC Total acreage of harvest arca: - 24c

Landowner(s) of Record: _/MVIa/a K L4E Primary Contact: ANPREL LAR OCHE
Mailing Address: ¢/ COMVERSE™ &7 Mailing Address: 4// Corp@tsl™ 577
Town: _SHAF P, 7  Zip LHOTS Town: STAFFRAD . 7 Zip RO TA

Phone (860) _729~ 284/ | Phone (880) _724 - 2R %/
E-mail: ANMPREW L) LAROEHE BIILDERS . tort, | E-mail; AMDRE 1/ &) LAR OCHIE Lo LGN, f s

Note: Timber harvesting is a Permitied as of Right Activity pursuant to the Inland Wetlands and Watercouyses Act, except for
those practices regulated. under Section 22a-36 through 22a-45 of the Connecticut General Statutes,

Is there a current forest management/stewardship plan for-this property?  Yes XNo

This timber harvest has been prepared by a State of Connectieut certified:

(Check ane); X Forester OR Supervising Forest Products Harvester
Forest Practitioner Certificate #: _ £-O ZR
Name: _ 2 OSELMH B THERQUK N
Address: .o, /X IZ VOLUAMN IO WAL T (IHIEE
E-mail: _JTOETHEROYN 426 8) Com\CAST, MET

Phone #: (Business) (Cell) _Repd~ 2R —"FFG &
Property Boundaries: Timber Harvest Boundaries:
Bounds are marked: }\'es "No Have been marked or flagged:. XYes " No

Have owners of all lands within 100 feet of the harvest area been notified via first-class mail prior to filing this “Natification of
Timber Harvest”? Yes MNo

Estimated starting date of timber haryesting operations: 3 152/

Description of Timber Harvest: ) . - I )
Objective: __SALVALE OF DFAD/oYEEmATYEL TIMEE Dl ¥ GyAGe Mo+

_ EMERALD ASH Ba@SIR, ALSo CLEMRING. AR FUTIRE flyuSer LOT
Treatment: :
“w
Amount of forest products to be harvested:
£& 509 Board feel = Cords . Cubicfeet . Tons

How have the frees to be harvested been designated?

Phey have heen marked with paint at eye level and at ground level. Paint color(s): _LSL L
. They have not heen marked

This is not an official CT DEP form but it has been endorsed for town usage by: CT Farm Bureau Assac., CT Forest &
Park Assoc., CT Professional Timber Producers, Society of American Foresters - CT Chapter, and others.



SO1L, WATER AND INLAND WETLANDS RESOURCES

Actions Being Performed On This Land

(Check all that-ppply and locate on atwehed Timber Marvest Area map -- sce information.below on maps.)

Crossings / Clearing Erosion and Sedimentation Control Meagures:
CFeniporary sifgam/deainage crossing ¥ Installotion of waer bars
" Temporary wetlands erossing. AGrading
A Removal ol trees in wellands AReeding
 Removal aflwrees in upland review area _Onher (desérihe below)
Loy landing area; : Roads
X;mli-u'ucking pad . Are new roads. other than skid wails, 1o be
Ceurh et constructed for wansport of logs or other
nctivities assoeinted with this harvest?
Yes XNo

Describe in further dotail as necegsary:
SE PERAL  OVERMATHNE TREES 20 ADIACENT T pWETAMGY sl RE
HARVESTED To PREV&GNT FUTURE RLOWPROWAS, A MARROW STORMWATERL,
DRAJAALL SIALE Wittt WEES T BE CRoSSED ViA PoRTARLE BRIDAK,

The following maps are attached to this “Notification” (Check all that apply)
, Copy of USGS topogeaphic nap with pioperty outlioed
PLCapy of Assessor's map With propeny sutlined
pITmber Hlarvest Arga map showing vutting of harvest ared, main skid rowd locations, log Tanding arca, truek aveess
roads, inlind wetlinds, watercourses and any erossings

The undersigned hereby swear that the information conrained in this application is true, accurate and complete (o the best uf
iny (ofir) knowledge and belief-and that the timber harvest will be conducted in aceordance with the specifications oitlined
in this “Notificatian of Timber Harvest,” Y,

o & e ) '/ // - )"“’, >
Sigriature 6f Landowner(s).—"" il N /)}/’/ '/Z'{ . Date: 2 ./ : Z'{‘Z“/

Prin/Type Name: PAsdR Ll Latec Ae

Signature of Landowner(s): i - [BRITHY
Print/Type Name:, _ v — _ e .

> T )
Signature of Certified Forest Practitioner; //1‘5/ %‘7%’ Datet Z/ / :_/ =/
Print Name: __ <) OF2S [T, TAEROUR,

Cenificute #: F"‘ C)Z—g) Expiration Dage: 1{@/ i .26’“

Complele afid Submit (0:
- The Municipal Inland Wetlands Agencylles In which the property Is located, and

- A tourtesy copy of this Notlfication Form should also be sent to The Department ot Envitonmental Protection, Divislon of Forestry
79 Elm Street, Hartlord, CT, Tel: (860) 424.3630

This is not an olticial CT DEP form but I has been endorsed lor town usage by: CT Farm Bgreau-A‘ssoc., CT Forest &
Park Assoc., CT Professional Timber Producers, Society of American Foresters - CT Chapler, and others.




1202/5112 -peiesl)
pie'yil
3203

-dew siy} uo pajussaid elen Si9 auj jo Aseinooe o Kupyen ayj Suiwaouos ‘pajdwi jo possaidxe 'SSRUBLIEM OU PUB SWIED OU S82Ww HOOUD

-uorbas 43132q & 104 J8iy18boy Bupiiop

SININNHIADD 40 UINNOI
NOI93Y 101dY3

suiseg yaey —
suoBAjod j8oiEd

)SBN N

SUMOL HOJHD 1

| SPLUSAQ e

saur

pusba]

a2l
Yonrt i

£Z 72

: et - e,
]

; . K

i . L

: ; e )

dej\ 9o SIDIY




BTO -7 = UxTo AUSTIO/
(2/5sr2 KOCATHL I [AQ CTRIVIG IIW

C AT RIS wRy T AZ/[ -~
UL STPDODA D —

fove wwSvEl YW -

@3RS voZ =,/ FAROS |
oprsToNT FIGRIR FIIVAYOD izl

RS PO B Ty wyQlLS”
I SV AT DOT @
T Trepdd RS G Ve AV IV~ =
SaEYwTIIZN 5
‘ ——INFPT T ~—
LARDHIIINN 0D QI NI A Glloddtert S
T POSHT LVMP S +« ¥ Yoviw el
SR ICANT 01T A :
T AlvIdodd Yo
P PN LLD

ANCL IV ST T SO

el L

T OAE VAT S Ao L

sl Tl \E
N
3
g( |
Q




Town of Ellington, CT

February 16,2021

Property Information

Property ID 169 045 0000
Location 50 EAST SHORE RD
owner MINOR LLC

50 East Shore Road

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geomelry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020




Barbra Galovich

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Monday, February 22,2021 12:11 PM
To: Barbra Galovich

Subject: RE: Staff Review - 50 East Shore Road

Afternoon Barbar, access to the property is via a private road, no impact to DPW. Property did receive a waiver from the
Ellington WPCA for a septic installation

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 11:53 AM

To: James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Mike Caronna <mcaronna@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-
CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: John Colonese <jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Staff Review - 50 East Shore Road

Hi,
Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be

gisgussed at the IWA meeting on Monday, March 8, 2021.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before March

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120



Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency

Application

Application # L2 0Y
Date Submitted _ 2/ /7/ 207/

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Wiham *t Chasa B

valing 20U iedec eches  Rd: ‘
Soot Windsoc . peoH
Email: ‘DukaV\é%é 29 @com CO&\"’Y‘C

NOT REQUIRED, BY LAW

MAY:NOTIGES BE EMAILED TO YO! No

SIBE EMAILED TOYOU?7 | =] Yes_ || No
Primary Contact Phone #: % é@" §S\07 = Q)(JO c7
‘Secondary Contact Phone #: % (’70 ')L} %“ qg% (P

U/I,O/QL//:(‘(‘ &U'LQ'@ Date! 9 ol %"9 )

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that [ am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application Is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing

ou

Owner's
Signature:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
.unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name:

Mailing
Address:

Bt

ry Contact Phone #:

Prima

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Applicant’s

Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application s to be: considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

above l/we expressly provide written consent to the fillng of the application and ‘{" = =N 5 =0
access to the site by the Agency or its staff. e
= tep 10 ZUZl
Street Address: 95 [/Uq ) @M (,U(;cd IZQ FEB 13
\ = :
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): O\ - ovd - DObO GG DEPARTMENT
PLANKRISS it

Proposed upland review area affected in square feet: ’4// 77

Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feetf

Total area of wetlands/watercourses on parcel in square
Public Water: mes []No

1{10}\

and linear feet (as app!iga,ble):
& acrest,

feet or acres!. .

Public Sewer: [ ] Yes [E/No If not served by public water and sewer, applicant shall_ make

application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes Ao
If YES, applicant is required to notify the Connecticut Water Company and Comimissioner of Public

Health by certified mail, return receipt

within 7 days of this application (Conn. Gen Stat. Sec 22a-42f). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany

notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (returm receipt and sent email)

must be provided to the Planning Department. -

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of right or a
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency or its Agent:
See attached Application Checklist and Appendix D for quidance when preparing application

ard

C]fc\h\*g +o C\‘-CC\'\C

DS Beeed 0l |
e

(}D@;ﬁv-ve Lo fatl

lioekave. luhe Shate pf

?. USDA [VRCS  ond

SeY_ (onseC vation

SecveEq

0}\)\@6 \ine s




- Type of Project (check one)

e Other explam

k Appllcatlon Submlttals

_ "+ "Certlﬂcatlon as to Adjacent Towns (See above)
i Notlflcatlon Narrative and Supporting Documentatton (If applicable, Appendix D)

|___ Project Site Plan - mrcle one Admmzstratrve (Section 7 4h1) 1 Agency (Sectlon 7. 4h2)

Appllcant shall provrde certlftcatxon in accordance wath Wetlands Regulatlon Sectlon 7.4e, Appllcatron
Requlrements e

~ Whether or not any rtion of the property on whlch the regulated actwtty is proposed rs located wnthm 500 feet of an
_adjoining town. (es [] No - -

‘e Whether or not a srgnn‘” oant porti fthe trafflo to the completed prolect W|Il use streets Wlthln an adjolnlng town to
. exitor enter the site. l:[Yes @’ﬁf - e

‘LWhether or not a stgnn‘lcant portron of the sewer or water dramage from th pr ject will flow through and srgmfloantly
|mpact the sewer or. water dramage system of an adjomlng town.[ ] Yes lEl/D

‘ Whether water run-g from the |mproved site will lmpaot streets or other mumcrpal/prwate property thhln an adjommg
town. [] Lo

Commercnal/lndustnal Resrdentlal ___MlxedUse __‘_;Timber“‘f,;Ag.rloultural :

; Type of Appllcatlon (check one) ,
- _Notification for Non- Regulated Use (Sectlon 4. 2)
Notmcatlon of Permtt’ted Use as of Right (Sectlon 4. 1)
y'_ Admlnlstrahve Permlt (Sectlon 6. 4) ;
. ,Agency Permlt (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)
‘ "Permlt Madification

Permit Extension ;
: Regulatlon Amendment

- Map Amendment ;

; kAppeal of Admlnlstratlve Permlt ‘k

‘ Completed Application Form (Sectlon 7 4a)

,Appllcatlon Fee (Section 7.4b)

Abutters List (Section 7.4c)
. Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commlssroner of Publlc Health (See above)

o PrOject Narratlve and Supportlng Documentatlon (Sectxon 7 4g, 1- 11 mclustve as deemed applloable)

. ~,7_Supplemental lnformatlon (Sectton 7 5a-1, mclusn/e as deemed appllcable)




RECEIVED

10V U LN
PLANNING DEPARTE

Customer(s): WILLIAM BURKE

District: NORTH CENTRAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Approximate Acres: 177.8

Legal Description: Farm 330 Tract 96

b { {‘:'\_

WY |

WAL

|
3
:

=
Legend

Proposed Fence

.,

Date: 2/27/2014

Field Office: WINDSOR SERVICE CENTER

Agency: USDA - NRCS
Assisted By: ADAM MAIKSHILO
State and County: CT, Hartford

=




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT
STAFF REVIEW SHEET]

INLAND WETLAND AGENCY

IW202104 — William & Christa Burke, owner/applicant, request for acceptance to clear
woodland to create pasture for cattle as a use permitted as of right at 95 Wapping Wood Road,

APN 001-002-0000.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: March 8, 2021
STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: March 1, 2021

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

pa

Any open burning to comply with Town of Ellington
Fire Marshal / ¥ | Open Burning Ordinance and DEEP Regulations.

2123/

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority




STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET -~ PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct. gov

TOWN OF

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER'’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 11, 2021 7:00 PM
VIA ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Chairman Ken Braga, Steve Hoffman and Katherine Heminway; Present via

ZOOM meeting: Vice Chairman Ron Brown, Art Aube, and Alternate Francis Hann

ABSENT: Hocine Baouche and Jean Burns

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer; Present via

ZOOM meeting: Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant/Recording Clerk

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Ken Braga called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency
meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): None

OLD BUSINESS: None

. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Hastillo Properties, LLC owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, pursuant to Conn. Gen.
Stat. 8-26(e), request for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission on an 11-
lot subdivision application (S202004) involving land regulated as an inland wetland or
watercourse at property located on Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000.

Mark Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT
was present to represent the request.

Mr. Peterson stated his client is looking for a positive referral to the Planning & Zoning
Commission. Mr. Peterson explained they redesigned the resubdivision, which has been
reduced to eleven lots. He stated that within the 100’ upland review area, they are -
proposing seeding down grade from the proposed stormwater basin, but no earth activity.

Chairman Braga noted that the proposed project will not have any activity within 100’ of
the delineated wetlands. Commissioner Hoffman asked if the project was redesigned to
be any closer to the wetlands. Mr. Peterson said that overall the project is further away.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2021
Page 1 of 4



MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION -
Hastillo Properties, LLC owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, pursuant to Conn. Gen.
Stat. 8-26(e), request for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission on an 11-
lot subdivision application (§202004) involving land regulated as an inland wetland or
watercourse at property located on Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000.

~ V. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. IW202001 — Skinner Properties LLC and 83 North Properties LLC, owners/applicants,
request for a modification to a permit to conduct regulated activity for the maintenance
and restoration of Belding Brook at 120 West Road, APN 037-002-0000 and 124 West
Road, APN 037-003-0000.

Time: 7:08 PM
Seated: Braga, Brown, Hoffman, Heminway, and Aube

Guy Hesketh, F.A. Hesketh and Associates, Inc., 6 Creamery Brook, East Granby, CT
and George Logan, Rema Ecological Services, LLC, 164 East Center Street, Suite 8,
Manchester, CT were present to represent the application.

Chairman Braga noted the Planning Department was in receipt of an email from the Town
Engineer, dated January 5, 2021, stating he has no objection to the modification being
proposed.

Mr. Hesketh said they were in front of the Agency back in February of 2020 and received
a wetlands permit for the overall project on the site. Since then, heavy rain storms have
continued to erode portions of Belding Brook where the applicants intend to install a
covered bridge to provide access between their properties. Mr. Hesketh said they are
requesting a modification to their permit to maintain and restore the severely eroding
banks of the brook. He added that Mr. Logan recently flagged the wetlands in this area
and they are delineated on the plan.

Mr. Hesketh briefly explained pictures from the Rema Ecological Services, LLC report
showing how the brook has eroded over the past several months. He said they are
proposing to straighten and widen the brook’s channel, including constructing a stilling
pool lined with rip-rap at the outfall of the twin pipes coming from under West Road to
dissipate flow forces. The stilling pool will create in-stream habitats along with the
placement of large cobbles and boulders. The brook’s new channel will be lined with bank
run gravel and a variety of stone sizes. To stabilize the banks they plan to add sediment
logs and grade the channel banks to a 3:1 slope, and plant willows, dogwoods and a
conservation seed mix. Mr. Hesketh stated the applicants are planning to complete this
project sometime in February, when there is no precipitation in the weather forecast and
their contractor believes it will take approximately 3 to 5 days to complete.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2021
Page 2 of 4



Vice Chairman Brown asked if widening the brook in this area would affect the
environment of the brook downstream. Mr. Hesketh stated they would not be doing any
activity downstream. Mr. Logan explained the work they are proposing should help the
downstream area be more stable as the water velocity is slowed during large rainfall

events. He added that they will have a low flow channel through the restored portion of
the brook to allow for continual flow.

Commissioner Hoffman asked if the restoration plan would impede any of the wildlife that
chooses to migrate upstream. Mr. Hesketh stated this should not happen based on the
plans and grading. He added that they will make grade adjustments on-site if necessary
to allow for in-stream wildlife to move upstream.

Commissioner Hoffman asked if the eroded soil had traveled downstream. Mr. Logan said

they had not checked downstream but could look along the applicant’s property to see if
it had created a problem.

Chairman Braga asked Agency members to make a motion to determine whether or not
the proposed activity is significant.

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
MAKE A DETERMINATION OF A SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY FOR IW202001.

No one from the public commented on the application.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR IW202001.

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS 1W202001 — Skinner Properties LLC and 83 North
Properties LLC, owners/applicants, request for a modification to a permit to conduct
regulated activity for the maintenance and restoration of Belding Brook at 120 West Road,
APN 037-002-0000 and 124 West Road, APN 037-003-0000.

FINDING THAT A FEASIBLE AND PRUDENT ALTERNATIVE DOES NOT EXIST. THE
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT TO THE BROOK WILL BE LESSENED BY THE USE OF
EROSION MITIGATION MEASURERS, AS WELL AS WATERCOURSE AND
RIPARIAN ENHANCEMENTS AS SUBMITTED IN THE APPLICATION AND
CONDITIONED AS FOLLOWS:

Conditions:

1) Permit modification approval based on the Erosion Mitigation Plan prepared by F. A.
Hesketh & Associates, Inc. dated December 11, 2020, revised December 14, 2020
and Rema Ecological Services LLC report dated December 11, 2020.

2) Stipulations of February 10, 2020 Wetlands Permit approval still apply.

3) Outfall area of twin CMPs under West Road to be constructed to allow in-stream
wildlife to move upstream.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2021
Page 3 of 4




VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the December 14, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE DECEMBER 14, 2020 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Election of Officers:
a. Chairman Position

MOVED (AUBE) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (BRAGA) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE
INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (BRAGA) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED.

MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ELECT COMMISSIONER (BRAGA) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE INLAND WETLANDS

- AGENCY FOR 2021.

b. Vice Chairman Position

MOVED (BRAGA) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (BROWN) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN
OF THE INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY FOR 2021.

COMMISSIONER (BROWN) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO
FURTHER NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ELECT COMMISSIONER (BROWN) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE INLAND
WETLANDS AGENCY FOR 2021.

3. Correspondence/Discussion: None

Vil. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE JANUARY 11, 2021 REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND
WETLANDS AGENCY AT 7:36 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2021
Page 4 of 4



Town of Ellington
Planning Department

DATE: March 2, 2021

TO: Inland Wetlands Agency

FROM: John D. Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Wetland Enforcement Officer
RE: Use of aerators on docks and walls within Crystal Lake

Recently, the Planning Department received inquiries regarding the use of aerators attached to
docks and walls within Crystal Lake during the winter. These are devices that create air bubbles
in the water to prevent ice from forming around structures. The inquiries were generally about
the aerators creating safety hazards for individuals who want to partake in recreation on the lake,
however one inquiry questioned if the town’s wetlands agency has oversight. | sent an email to
Darcy Winther of the Inland Wetlands Management Program at the Connecticut DEEP regarding
the issue and received the following response:

The activity may be a regulated activity and can be reviewed by the municipal
inland wetlands agency. Some things to consider: is the bubbler a permanent
structure and therefore needs to be attached to submerged soil (wetland) or is it a
small temporary floating device (on the watercourse)? Can it adversely impact the
wetland/watercourse in other ways? Does it fit the “uses incidental to the
enjoyment and maintenance of residential property” exemption? If the inland
wetlands agency says “yes” then the activity may be ruled an ‘as of right” activity.
Remember, there are conditions that need to be met to be ruled an incidental use
(e.g. no deposition of significant amounts of material, alteration of watercourse,
etc.). Bottom line, inland wetlands agency has a right to review the activity.

Based on the response it seems the agency can choose whether or not to review this type of
activity. | write this memo to prompt a discussion on the issue at the meeting on March 8™ and
look forward to your guidance on the matter. Thank you.




	20210303095454536
	20210303095511299
	20210303095523185



